



Duk-Young Nam

Master of Information Security

LG Uplus Corporation

General Manager



The case study of the Smart City construction in South Korea

I'd like to share the model case for the smart city which has been promoted by the Korean Government and companies for the last several years.

The LG Consortium has provided the Smart City Services in Goyang-Si of Korea from 2016 to 2017 with the support of „Ministry of Science & ICT“ - ICT national policy is managed by Ministry of S&I in Korea.

Through this Project, we tried to give the solutions to the inconveniences which are related to the city-life by using ICT Technology and data.

Experience

- Since 2016 Smart City at LG Uplus Corp.
- 2013 – 2015 Industrial IoT at LG Uplus Corp.
- 2008 – 2012 Mobile Biz Planning & Investment at LG Telecom Corp.

Education

- 2002 Sung Kyun Kwan University, Seoul, Republic of Korea
M.A. in Information Security
- 1994 Sung Kyun Kwan University, Seoul, Republic of Korea
B.A. in Computer Science

Awards

- 2017 Contribution to IoT industry activation (Minister Award)

